





Adrian Bautista

 adrianbautista.com
 github.com/adrianbautista

 vimeo.com/adrianbautista
 linkedin.com/in/theadrianbautista

Education

New York University (NYU) Tisch School of the Arts *New York*
M.P.S. Interactive Telecommunications Program (ITP), Expected Graduation May 2020

Georgetown University *Washington, D.C.*
B.A. Economics, Minor in Film & Media Studies, May 2012

- Honors: Phi Beta Kappa, magna cum laude, GPA 3.873 / 4.00
- Filmed documentary thesis about Third Culture Kids (TCKs): So Where's Home?

Projects

ChatBotany *www.chatbotany.xyz*
NYU Intro to Physical Computing, Dec 2018

- Facebook Messenger chatbot interface and personality for physical plants
- Built with Raspberry Pi, Node.js, soil moisture sensors, DC motor water pump

NeuroFit Jr. *www.neurofit.club/jr*
NYU Citizen Science: Biotechnology, Nov 2018

- Speculative design project for a transcranial neurohacking device for kids

Experience

Betterment *New York*
Software Engineer (Level 3 Senior), July 2016 - July 2018

- Worked as full-stack engineer for Betterment for Business (B4B), 401(k) product
- Led and represented engineering on first ADP payroll API integration project
- Managed and mentored B4B's engineering intern during summer 2017

Kitchensurfing *New York*
Software Engineer, Sept 2015 - May 2016 (ceased operations)

- Contributed to Kitchensurfing's relaunch as weekly subscription dinner service
- Built full-stack features and mobile API endpoints with 97.63% test coverage

General Assembly (GA) *New York*
Software Engineer, Feb 2013 - Aug 2015

- Led engineering on ga.co/profiles, 60% of conversations led to job interviews
- Also taught intro programming workshops after work hours and online

Summary

NYU master's student exploring the intersection of digital and physical experiences and the ethics of pervasive technology

Over 5 years of Ruby on Rails and full stack software engineering experience within agile product teams for both consumer and enterprise products

American born and international upbringing in Singapore; strong interest in emerging markets and working overseas

Skills

Technical

Ruby on Rails, Node.js, HTML, CSS, Git, RSpec, React, SQL, Python, Vim, Adobe Premiere Pro

Hardware

Arduino, Raspberry Pi, laser cutting, wood/plastic fabrication

Process

User story driven development, agile, unit/integration testing, pull-request code reviews

Fun Facts

Cycled from Kunming, China to Hanoi, Vietnam to raise money for rural schools in China and Sierra Leone during the summer of 2008

Ate a yak burger in Lhasa, Tibet